From: George Smart[george@trianglemodernisthouses.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:34 PM

To: George Smart

Subject: Upcoming Appetited4Architecture Dinners at 18 Seaboard
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Our third year bringing the public closer to their dreams...

Appetite4Architecture!

Dreaming of a new Modernist house? Long admired the work of a local architect or
designer? Thinking about architecture as a career? Here's your chance to break bread
with prominent members of the Triangle's design community in an intimate, affordable
small group setting.

dinner events are rare opportunities to enjoy easy, informal discussions in an upscale
dining environment. You will have direct access to some of the area's best residential
architects and professionals. Explore architecture, homebuilding, the economy for design,
furnishings, real estate - or anything else on your mind! There are no presentations or
powerpoint slides -- just great conversations with award-winning cuisine.

All A4A dinners are at in Raleigh and begin at . They include three
sumptuous courses (appetizer, entree, dessert) from a pre-selected menu plus
coffee/water/tea, tax, and gratuity. Vegetarian options are available.

Click photos for information about each architect and their houses.

Tuesday, January 31, 2012
Ellen Cassilly, Randy Lanou, and Frank Harmon
Registration Deadline January 16

Sign up here.



http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/a4a.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/index.html
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/cassilly.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/harmon.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/lanou.htm

Tuesday, February 21, 2012
Kenneth Hobgood, Erin Sterling Lewis, and Brian Shawcroft
Registration Deadline January 31

Sign up here.

Tuesday, March 6, 2012
Vinny Petrarca and Phil Szostak
Registration Deadline February 25

Sign up here.

$53 per person including a three-course meal; taxes, tips, coffee/water/tea; other
beverages are at your own expense. Sign up here.

The Fine Print: There is a minimum of 10 participants per event, maximum of 17;
otherwise the event will be cancelled with full refunds. Can't make it? Substitutions are
OK. Payments are nonrefundable except for event cancellation. Proceeds benefit TMH's
ongoing documentation, preservation, and house tour programs. Questions? Call George
Smart, 919-740-8407.

Kind regards,
George

George Smart

Executive Director, Triangle Modernist Houses

Documenting, Preserving, and Promoting Modernist Residential Architecture
919.740.8407 phone * 919.400.4255 fax
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